- 1. Meeting was called to order at 7:00pm followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 2. Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns to approve December Minutes as read. Motion carried 3-0.
- 3. Reports:
 - a. Chairman Gary Miller Forgot to call about streetlights. Reported that Bridge will be 36 feet. Chris Schumacher is willing to donate his right-a-way land. Need to start getting paperwork together regarding the purchase of additional property. Gary will contact County regarding surveying the land.
 - b. Supervisor Dave Jahns Working with State regarding electrical permits. Town will need to adopt ordinance. Bill suggested talking to other Townships to find out how they are handling things. Question was brought up how this will be enforced.
 - c. Supervisor Bill Averbeck Approved additional 2 streetlights. Called County regarding sidewalk (spring 2020) and getting wires moved to new poles. James Christopulos from DNR will be meeting with board regarding Marsh Road.
 - d. Clerk Karen Fontaine no report
 - e. Treasurer Heather VandeBerg December Bank Balances General Checking/MM \$7,878.41, Tax Checking \$839,065.35, Equipment Fund \$77,092.86.
 - f. Plan Commission Jeremy Brenner Meeting in January, no actions for the Town Board. Continued work on Town Plan. February meeting is Feb 4th.
 - g. Town Highway Mike Pionke Nothing new, just a lot of plowing. Got new Alternator on Ford Truck. Have plenty of salt currently, guessing at 160 tons. Town of Rosendale has been plowing extra roads. Will patch if weather holds. Ordered oil for the shop.
 - h. Fire Department Mike Pionke No calls. Chief Jerry Borski at training with the fire fighters. Wondering how to proceed with Truck 540.
 - i. First Responders Mike Pionke Have been getting a lot of calls. Lisa Leichtfuss new coordinator.
- 4. Motion made by Jahns/Averbeck on Appointment of Deputy Town Clerk, Cheryl Pionke, Term 2/1/2020-4/30/2020. Motion carried 3-0
- Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns on Appointment of Election Poll Workers for 2020-2021 Election Term. Motion carried 3-0

Dave Vollmer, Chief Inspector	Kathy Rozek
Penny Lamb	Sherry Freiberg
Mary Jaeger	Winifred Caramanidis

- Discussion on Adoption of final 2020 Budget Issue with Sidewalk budget. County wants to do the work this year, at budget meeting/hearing we did not budget for the project for 2020. Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns to pass 2020 Budget contingent on securing Sidewalk funding from alternate source. Motion carried 3-0.
- 7. Public input and discussion nothing
- 8. Items intended for next monthly meeting
 - Sidewalk funding Legalities for Land for Bridge Project State Electrical Code
- 9. Approve and pay monthly bills
- 10. Motion made by Jahns/Averbeck to adjourn meeting at 7:50pm. Motion carried 3-0.

BOARD MEETING MINUTES February 24, 2020

- 1. Meeting was called to order at 7:01pm. Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
- 2. Motion was made by Jahns/Averbeck to approve the January Minutes as read. Carried 3-0.
- 3. Reports:
 - a. Chairman Gary Miller Bridge Project Called Tom, Director running project. Date is set for Fall of 2021, Discussion followed.
 - b. Supervisor Dave Jahns Follow up on State Electrical Code Getting the run around getting answers. As of Jan 1, 2020, all electrical work needs to have a permit from the state and inspected by the state. We have to apply for license and exemption status.
 - c. Supervisor Bill Averbeck Sidewalk update Ryan Summers, engineer and the County, want to move the project to April 2020.
 - d. Clerk Karen Fontaine QuickBooks online is officially cancelled. QuickBooks Desktop is going well. Utilizing Accountant from the Sullivan Group in Oshkosh for questions.
 - e. Treasurer Heather VandeBerg as of Jan31 General \$49,692.73 Tax \$53,6900.96 MM \$43,674.08.
 - f. Plan Commission Jeff White, Meeting on Feb 4th MLD for Albrecht was discussed, voted to recommend approval. Continue to work on Future Plans. CUPs will be done in April, May and June.
 - g. Town Highway Mike Pionke, Plowing Snow. Had to replace hydraulic hoses.
 - h. Fire Department Jerry Borski, been relatively busy, helped Rosendale in structure fires, hosted Chief meeting, ordered equipment, nozzles put into service, breathing system will be repaired this year, assisted First Responders with vehicle crashes, working on resolution for Truck 540.
 - i. First Responders Vickie Michels, assisted Van Dyne, had a few called. Showed First Aid to Boy Scouts Packs.
- Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns to approve Robert Albrecht's Minor Land Division for properties located at W8178 Lincoln Road & N9284 Hass Road, Van Dyne based on recommendation from Plan Commission. Carried 3-0.
- 5. Discussion on funding for Sidewalk project. Gary went to County asking if we could hold off to pay until next year. Never heard back. Suggested we just borrow from Equipment Fund and pay back on Jan 1[,] 2021. Cost is estimated at \$72,000. Dave agrees it would be better to borrow from ourselves. Action will be taken at March Meeting.
- 6. Public input and discussion Mark Isaac brought up the point that the first 3 houses share the well at "Leta's" house. Homeowners were wondering if they need to get a new well. Gary stated the well will stay and keep the same agreement with splitting the cost. Question was brought up about the electrical to run the well. When the house is taken down, who will pay for the electrical? Board will look into the Deed when it was written. Mark Isaac also brought up that he needs to purchase new toilet seats for ball diamond.
- 7. Items intended for next monthly meeting
 - Action on Sidewalk Funding
 - Check property agreement for well
 - Update on Bridge Project
 - Electrical Update
- 8. Approve and pay monthly bills
- 9. Adjourn meeting 7:51\pm Jahns/Averbeck 3-0

To be considered and acted upon by the Town Board of the Town of Eldorado, Fond du Lac County, Wisconsin at the Monthly Board Meeting on MONDAY, April 27, 2020 7:00 P.M. at the Eldorado Community Center, N7664 County Road C, Eldorado.

- 1. Called meeting to order at 7:04. Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
- 2. Motion was made by Jahns/Averbeck to approve the minutes from February meeting. Carried 3-0.
- 3. Reports:
 - a. Chairman Gary Miller
 - Bridge Update -needed to have real estate acquisition done, received 2 bids, one from highland and omni, needing to do in order to get funding. Omnni was \$6800 and highway was \$8000, We can't just go with just anyone.
 - Update on well on purchased property -Talked to people renting it. Doug Abler is wanting to take the electrical. Got compliments on the sidewalk project and the work that was performed on Blewett Rd.
 - b. Supervisor Dave Jahns Wants to get together with Plan Commission about fencing. Needing to change the fee schedule starting at \$50. One abandoned house has had quite a bit of work done on it with no permits. Came up with new Official Notice that will posted at houses. Electrical Permit, no news. Short staffed due to Covid-19, came up with a special use permit. Culvert/Driveway Permits will be talked about and Mike will watch for Permits to go up in windows.
 - c. Supervisor Bill Averbeck-Sidewalk is going on. Having issues with 2 driveways and sump pumps that are running on the sidewalk. Properties that are run down. One on C and one on cemetery rd., talked to someone from the sanitation department, was out to the house and house is not livable. Dave got a letter from county that they have 30 days to disconnect everything from house. We are 5 years away from redoing C.
 - d. Clerk Cheryl Pionke- Open Book is scheduled for Monday June 22 from 12-7 and Board of Review for July 28 from 5-7. Laura said that we may need to hold over the phone sessions.
 - e. Treasurer Heather VandeBerg- as of March 31st General Checking \$ 13,773.86 Tax \$89,170.52 MM\$ 13,694.94 New Equip \$77,092.86
 - f. Plan Commission- No meeting in April. Got packet from Alliant.
 - g. Town Highway Mike Pionke- doing shoulder work, going to be starting over by Rickert's, going to keep patching roads and start mowing lawns. Had to put power steering pump in plow truck. Also had a water sample taken on April 27 at ball diamond.
 - h. Fire Department- Have not heard anything about the truck yet. Should be done in a week or two. Had some new turn out gear delivered; Suspender loops were ripped so had to send back. Got the air compressor back. Also assisted Rosendale with chicken coop fire. Rickland Farms had a skid loader fire.

- i. First Responders-Lisa Leichtfuss- have had a couple calls, was given direction from fdl county that they need to have PPE on while responding to calls.
- 4. Discussion and Possible Action on funding for Sidewalk project. Gary will talk to Tom about putting off payment for sidewalk until January2021.
- Discussion on 2 bids received for Right of Way Acquisition for Townline Rd bridge and possible Action. –Motion made by Averbeck/ Jahns to go with bid for lowest price, carried 3-0. Will be going with Omnni.
- 6. Swearing in Cheryl Pionke as Town Clerk (May 1 2020-April 13 2021)
- 7. Action on two Eldorado First Responder applications, Melissa Kees and Chanel Becker. Motion made by Jahns/Averbeck, carried 3-0.
- 8. Public input and discussion
- 9. Set date for May Meeting -May 26 2020, Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns. Carried 3-0.
- 10. Items intended for next monthly meeting-Fee Schedule, Will have update from Tom.
- 11. Approve and pay monthly bills
- 12. Adjourn meeting 8:34, Motion made by Jahns/Averbeck, carried 3-0

To be considered and acted upon by the Town Board of the Town of Eldorado, Fond du Lac County, Wisconsin at the Monthly Board Meeting on Tuesday May 26, 2020 7:00 P.M. at the Eldorado Community Center, N7664 County Road C, Eldorado.

- 1. Called meeting to order at 6:58pm. Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
- 2. Motion was made by Jahns/Averbeck to approve the minutes from April meeting. Carried 3-0.
- 3. Reports:
 - a. Chairman Gary Miller
 - Payment for Sidewalk Project to be paid January 2021.
 - Talked to Andy from Gremmer about extra land for Townline Bridge. 4 people around area will receive paperwork from Gremmer.
 - b. Supervisor Dave Jahns- Fencing Permits need to be tweaked, Fee schedules too high, also talk about the electrical permit.
 - c. Supervisor Bill Averbeck- Needing to follow up on property on C
 - d. Clerk Cheryl Pionke
 - Open Book Scheduled for Monday June 22 from 12-7
 - e. Treasurer Heather VandeBerg-
 - f. Plan Commission- Substation will be going in on west lone elm rd
 - g. Town Highway mowing lawns, shouldering roads, will be starting to mow ditches.
 - h. Fire Department- 6 calls, roll overs 41, tree down in Eldorado, telephone line down on N. Got truck 540 back, 528 was taken in due to no power, got it fixed. Will be picking up.
 - i. First Responders- 3 calls, and medical call. Working with MPTC for new first responder training course.
- 4. Discussion and Possible Action on Permit Fees. Table discussion, Averbeck/ Miller made motion. Motion carried 3-0.
- 5. Discussion and Possible Action on possible speed reduction on Marsh Rd. Looking at having it brought to 25mph. Jahns/Averbeck made motion to change speed limit from 35-25. Carried 3-0.
- 6. Action on an Eldorado First Responder application, Brandee Dugan. Motion made by Miller/Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 7. Public input and discussion. Corey Nitz had questions on why 50ft is needed to be from a lot line. Had lots of discussion on non-conforming structure on property. Asked question about retaining wall on sidewalk.
- 8. Items intended for next monthly meeting. Nothing
- 9. Motion made by Averbeck/ Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 10. Approve and pay monthly bills
- 11. Adjourn meeting 8:32p.m.

To be considered and acted upon by the Town Board of the Town of Eldorado, Fond du Lac County, Wisconsin at the Monthly Board Meeting on MONDAY, June 22, 2020 7:00 P.M. at the Eldorado Community Center, N7664 County Road C, Eldorado.

- 1. Call meeting to order, Pledge of Allegiance was recited, meeting called to order at 7pm.
- 2. Reading and approval of minutes from May meeting. Motion made by Jahns/Averbeck, carried 3-0.
- 3. Reports:
 - a. Chairman Gary Miller-issues with sidewalk by beaty salon, water running into neighbor's driveway.
 - b. Supervisor Dave Jahns- has had lots of questions about building permits, nothing else really going on.
 - c. Supervisor Bill Averbeck-couple of properties we are keeping an eye on.
 - Clerk Cheryl Pionke
 -2020 Virtual Clerks and Treasurers Institute Training July 1st- July 31st
 - e. Treasurer Heather VandeBerg-
 - f. Plan Commission- Jenna finished up Environmental meeting July 14th, September 8th everything will be finalized, September 28th will be the final meeting to adopt. Have had a few applications come in. Thomas Rusch for land division and for Issacs land division
 - g. Town Highway Started mowing ditches, hydraulic motor went out, had to replace rear bearings in mower. Ordered signs for marsh road and other signs that are in rough shape. Cleaning up some tree damage. Still need to do some patching, trying to get caught up on mowing. Town agrees to keep Church road closed. Has been open a few times.
 - h. Fire Department- mutual aid oil fire, been quiet. Truck 528 had new turbo put in and is working fine.
 - i. First Responders-had 2 calls, MPTC is starting a new EMR class. Coming soon.
- 4. Action on renewal of July 1, 2020 June 30, 2021 Class B Liquor License for the following:
 - Jeremy Brenner dba Generations Lanes James Strook – dba Jim's County Line Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns, Carried 3-0.
- 5. Action on Cigarette License Application for 106 LLC, dba Xcite (adult store) Motion made by Jahns/ Averbeck, carried 3-0.
- 6. Action on Bartender's License Applications for Generations Lanes Jeff Pucker, Vickie Michels, Donna Smoody, Tim Soward, Chad Dilling, Sofia Way, and Antoine Gryer. Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 7. Resolution No. 062220 for Town of Eldorado to co-sponsor the Ball Tournament to be held on June 26-28, 2020, Motion made by Jahns/ Averbeck, carried 3-0.
- 8. Action on Temporary Class B Picnic License Application for the Eldorado Ball Tournament to be held on June 26-28, 2020. Motion made by Jahns/ Averbeck, carried 3-0.

- 9. Action on bartender applications for Jennifer Seggerman and Sean McCauly for serving at the Eldorado Ball Tournament to be held on June 26-28,2020. Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns, carried3 -0.
- 10. Action on Plan Commission recommendation to approve Richard Langenfeld CSM. Dennis Green from Ripon Land Surveyor. Some land was already dedicated to road rite away,Motion made by Averbevk/Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 11. Action on an Eldorado First Responder application, Caryne Roen. Motion made by Jahns/ Averbeck, carried 3-0.
- 12. Public input and discussion. Corey Nitz is going to be buying land from Isaac's. Wanting to know if this will go through. Not able to discuss due to not being on the agenda.
- 13. Items intended for next monthly meeting. Run down houses and length of the grass.
- 14. Approve and pay monthly bills. Motion made by Jahns/Averbeck. Carried 3-0.
- 15. Adjourn meeting .8:00pm.

BOARD MEETING MINUTES July 27, 2020

- 1. Call meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
- 2. Reading and approval of minutes from June meeting, motion made by Jahns/ Averbeck, carried 3-0.
- 3. Reports:
 - a. Chairman Gary Miller-sidewalk issue. Bill came back higher than what he said, needing to have a meeting with fdl county.
 - b. Supervisor Dave Jahns- had calls about flooding issues, if we wanted to clean out wetlands, we would have to get a permit. Contacted DNR and waiting to hear back.
 - c. Supervisor Bill Averbeck- some properties need ditch repair.
 - d. Clerk Cheryl Pionke Board Of Review- July 28th 5-7pm
 - e. Treasurer Heather VandeBerg- GC \$4,653.63, MM \$59,786.07, TC \$1,551.20, New Equip Fund \$77,169.75
 - f. Plan Commission- guest from Alliant for post substation.
 - g. Town Highway replaced information board over at Mueller's farm, needing to replace 3 batteries in plow truck, bulky drop off sept 12th 8am-2pm. Talking with Tom Michel's about putting ac in office at shop, going to be starting 2nd round of mowing, got ahold of DNR they had been opening gate.
 - h. Fire Department- 2 accidents on 41, sheriff dept called for assistance with getting man out of a marsh, trucks all running good, thermal is acting up. Hosing test August 15th.
 - i. First Responders- 2 accidents on 41, 2 other calls, August 27th is new class starting
- 4. Action on Bartender's License Application for Jim's County Line, Mark Bender. Motion made by Miller/Jahn, carried 3-0.
- 5. Action on Eldorado First Responder applications, William Mann, James Pionke, and Cheryl Pionke. Motion made by Miller/Averbeck, carried 3-0.
- 6. Discussion and Possible Action on Lengths of Lawns. Some lawns around town are looking long, needing to come up with letter, send out twice and if not mowed within a certain time we will come, and mow and they will be charged. Bill will go talk to homeowner and if after the talk he feels she needs a letter; we will get one out to her.
- 7. Discussion and Possible Action on Run Down looking houses. Dave will stop down and talk to property owner and we will get a letter out.
- 8. Discussion on adding additional town roads to ATV/UTV routes. Question was asked why so many roads, was brought up about doing a referendum. Jahns/Averbeck made motion to add additional roads to ordinance, carried 3-0.
- 9. Action on Plan Commission recommendation for Approval of the Rusch minor land division. Representative from Alliant energy here, 6.5 acres, medium size substation, taking place 2022-2023, Motion made by Miller/Jahns, carried 3-0.
- Action on Plan Commission recommendation for Approval of Applications by Mary Jeager, Barbara Knapp, Patricia Krueger, Thomas Isaac and Kathleen Synoka at W9509 Rose-Eld Rd, T07-16-16-31-08-004-00 to quit claim 0.046 acres to W9543 Rose-Eld Rd, T07-16-16-31-05-

005-00 and rezone the 0.046 acres from A-1 to A-2; Application by Isaac Farms Re LLC at T07-16-16-31-08-005-00 to quit claim 0.047 acres to W9509 Rose-Eld Rd, T07-16-16-31-08-004-00 without rezone. Motion made by Jahns/Averbeck to table until August meeting, carried 3-0.

- 11. Discussion and Possible Action on Nitz Property. Motion made by Jahns/Averbeck to table until August meeting, carried 3-0.
- 12. Discussion on flooding of certain areas or Town Areas. Lots of people in townships are complaining about water. It is private property, homeowners are responsible.
- 13. Discussion and Possible Action on Ordinance regarding Appointment of Town Clerk/Treasurer. Motion made by Averbeck/Miller, carried 3-0.
- 14. Public input and discussion. Talked about Bridge on Townline Rd.
- 15. Items intended for next monthly meeting. Update on nuisance ordinance, also adding line 10 and 11 back to August.
- 16. Approve and pay monthly bills. Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns, carried3-0.
- 17. Adjourn meeting at 8:25 p.m.

BOARD MEETING MINUTES August 24, 2020

- 1. Called meeting to order at 6:59 p.m., Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
- 2. Reading and approval of minutes from July meeting. Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 3. Reports:
 - a. Chairman Gary Miller- still sidewalk issue. Waiting to hear back from county to set up meeting
 - b. Supervisor Dave Jahns- nothing new with nuisance ordinance
 - c. Supervisor Bill Averbeck- one lawn issue has been taken care, still working on one additional property. Still dealing with sidewalk issue.
 - d. Clerk Cheryl Pionke no report
 - e. Treasurer Heather VandeBerg- GC \$13,655.44, MM \$48,536.84, TC \$1,551.20, NE \$77,169.75
 - f. Plan Commission- updating farmland preservation map
 - g. Town Highway -still having 2 issues with lawns, road damage done by farmers on Lincoln road, will be fixing in the fall. Hass Rd also has some road damage, Will be contacting farmer and getting screenings on roads. Signs have been ordered for ATV routes.
 - h. Fire Department- 1 mutual aid call with Lamartine, had a gas line hit, and Pumps testing on September 18th
 - i. First Responders- 7 medical calls, class starts August 27th, raised class size to 15, all spots are full.
- 4. Action on Fire Fighter Application for Ted Frank. Motion made by Miller/ Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 5. Public input and discussion. Corey Nitz had a question about why the fine is the \$12,500 amount. Dave, Bill, and Gary all talked about the issue at hand.
- 6. Items intended for next monthly meeting. Sidewalk, working on nuisance ordinance.
- Action on Plan Commission recommendation for Approval of Applications by Mary Jeager, Barbara Knapp, Patricia Krueger, Thomas Isaac and Kathleen Synoka at W9509 Rose-Eld Rd, T07-16-16-31-08-004-00 to quit claim 0.046 acres to W9543 Rose-Eld Rd, T07-16-16-31-05-005-00 and rezone the 0.046 acres from A-1 to A-2; Application by Isaac Farms Re LLC at T07-16-16-31-08-005-00 to quit claim 0.047 acres to W9509 Rose-Eld Rd, T07-16-16-31-08-004-00 without rezone. Motion made to deny application with the right to refile with no fee. Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 8. Approve and pay monthly bills, adjourned 8:15 p.m.
- 9. Adjourn meeting

September 28^{th} , 2020

- 1. Call meeting to order, Pledge of Allegiance, called meeting to order at 6:59 pm
- 2. Reading and approval of minutes from August meeting, motion made by Averbeck/Jahns, carried 3-0
- 3. Reports
 - a. Chairman Gary Miller-nothing to report, still having sidewalk issue
 - b. Supervisor Dave Jahns-still working on nuisance ordinance and the electrical permit
 - c. Supervisor Bill Averbeck-still dealing with some lawns, also talked on sidewalk issue, dealing with ditch work on Fremont rd and also field entrance driveway on moon Rd.
 - d. Clerk Cheryl Pionke- working on election stuff
 - e. Treasurer Heather VandeBerg- GC \$94,083.06, MM \$48,539.31,TX \$1,551.20, NE \$77,196.75
 - f. Plan commission- talked about the comprehensive plan 2040
 - g. Town Highway- Needed to replace mowing tractor window, talked to farmers who caused road damage will be paying for work that will be done.
 - h. Fire Department- 4 calls to 41, Pump did not pass test on 526, needing to have pack rebuilt, went over estimate from Rennerts.
 - i. First Responders-10 medical calls, class started and down to 10 people. Got a grant from Compeer, will use money for new pagers. spaghetti dinner was a success, sold completely out.
- 4. Action on Eldorado First Responder application, Seth Henke, motion made by Miller/Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 5. Discussion and Action on Agreement for Assessment Services Provided By Accurate Appraisal for 2021. Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 6. Action on Recommendation from Plan Commission on adoption of Comprehensive Plan Update 2040. Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 7. Public input and discussion. Had questions about atv/utv, ordinance is no longer online, will contact Laura and have added back to website. Wanted input from the board about trick n treating.
- 8. Items intended for next monthly meeting. Nothing
- 9. Approve and pay monthly bills, motion made by Jahns/ Averbeck, carried 3-0.
- 10. Adjourn meeting at 7:35p.m.

BOARD MEETING MINUTES October 26, 2020

- 1. Call meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
- 2. Reading and approval of minutes from September meeting. Motion made by Jahns/Averbeck, carried 3-0.
- 3. Reports:
 - a. Chairman Gary Miller- talk to county commissioner about sidewalk, was told they were busy and still have not heard back.
 - b. Supervisor Dave Jahns-couple phone calls about flooding in lawns, still working on nuisance ordinance and electrical permit as well.
 - c. Supervisor Bill Averbeck- got phone call about substation, work will begin possibly next year or the year after.
 - d. Clerk Cheryl Pionke- working on election stuff
 - e. Treasurer Heather VandeBerg- GC \$69,906.36 MM \$49,739.42 TX \$1,551.20 NE \$77,196.75
 - f. Plan Commission- nothing new coming in, may not even have a meeting in November
 - g. Town Highway new tires on plow truck, getting trucks ready for plowing, been finding junk in the ditches while doing patch work.
 - h. Fire Department- 4 car accidents, a chimney fire, a combine fire, and a transformer fire. 1 mutual aid call.
 - i. First Responders- 7 medical calls, 2 mutual calls
- 4. Recommended Approval from Plan Commission of the Reudinger/Woellfel MLD & rezone applications. Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 5. Action to disallow Nitz's notice of claim. Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 6. Discussion and Action on resolution to exceed levy limit. Averbeck/ Jahns talked about exceeding the levy limit. Motion was made by Averbeck/Jahns that more discussion on the levy limit will be held on November 16th at the Special Budget Meeting.
- Public input and discussion- Lots of discussion was had on future planning in Eldorado. Was brought up that our special budget meeting will be held November 16th and the Town Board Meeting will be November 30th.
- 8. Items intended for next monthly meeting- nothing
- 9. Approve and pay monthly bills. Motion made by Jahns/Averbeck, carried 3-0.
- 10. Adjourn meeting at 8:30p.m.

- 1. Call meeting to order at 7:42p.m. Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
- 2. Reading and approval of minutes from October meeting, motion was made by Averbeck/Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 3. Reports:
 - a. Chairman Gary Miller- still dealing with sidewalk issue
 - b. Supervisor Dave Jahns-still dealing with nuisance ordinance
 - c. Supervisor Bill Averbeck- dealing with ditch issues and some farmer issues.
 - d. Clerk Cheryl Pionke- nothing to report
 - e. Treasurer Heather VandeBerg-GC\$23,910.10, MM\$84,663.68, TX\$1,551.20, NE\$77,169.75
 - f. Plan Commission- talked about Schultz CUP, and Rabe CSM, will take place at December 8th meeting.
 - g. Town Highway trucks are ready for plowing, salt is all here, have been cutting trees down that are hanging over the roads.
 - h. Fire Department- 2 accident calls, 1 mutual aid call, still doing trainings, truck 526 pump has been fixed.
 - i. First Responders-7 medical calls, 1 mutual aid call, 2 accidents, 3 more classes for EMR and then they will be taking state test.
- 4. Action to Approve 2021 Budget. Motion made by Averbeck/ Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 5. Discussion and Possible Action on Culvert on Lincoln Rd requested and paid for by Rickland Farms. Mike talked with Andy, wanting to put in a culvert to pump manure through. Motion made by Averbeck/Jahns, carried 3-0.
- 6. Public input and discussion-question was asked about getting an accountant to look over the budget quarterly. Clerk showed the excel spreadsheet. Question was asked how to get stuff on the agenda, educated that the Clerk starts the working agenda the Monday before the meeting and if anything needs to be added, I need to know by Thursday at 10:30.
- 7. Items intended for next monthly meeting-Farmland Preservation Act
- 8. Approve and pay monthly bills, motion made by Jahns/ Miller, carried 3-0.
- 9. Adjourn meeting at 8:27p.m.